
August 28,2007 

Mr. Brian Vierria 
Regulatory Branch 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
1325 J Street 
Sacramento, California 95814-2922 

Re: SPK-200600897-SA 
Colusa Generating Station Project 
Update to 404 Permit Application 

Dear Mr. Vierria: 

E&L Westcoast, LLC, has refined and revised the proposed Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge 
replacement and road alignment for the Colusa Generating Station Project (Figure 1) to address 
recommendations by adjacent property owners. A full discussion of the new proposed bridge 
design is provided in the enclosed report entitled Proposed Modification to Glenn-Colusa Bridge 
design. 

On behalf of E&L Westcoast, LLC, this letter summarizes the new design and provides revised 
estimates of the potential impacts and mitigation for the proposed project. These estimates 
replace the information provided in the submittals transmitted to the Corps on April 5, 2007 and 
May 24,2007. The following components of the Standard 404 Permit Application have been 
revised to address the change in bridge design: 

Table I -Amount of Material Being Discharged into Each Habitat Type; and 

Table 2 - Impacts and Proposed Mitigation for Potential Jurisdictional Waters of the 
United States. 

Revisions to these tables are shown in bold below. 
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Table  1 

I Tem~orarv Imoacts I 

Habitat Impacted 

Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 
Alignment- Seasonal Wetland 

Glenn-CoIusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 
Alignment - Cultivated Rice Field 

Erin-Gsa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 
Alignment - Freshwater Marsh 

1 0.120 

Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 
Alienment - Seasonal Wetland 

Potential Jurisdictional Wetlands 

Permanent Imoacts 

Area of Impact 
(acres) 

0.018 

I 

0.362 

Amount of Material 
(cubic yards) 

Permanent lmpacts 

29.04 

584.03 

Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 1 Alignment - Cultivated Rice Field1 
1.287 

Teresa Creek Bridee Reolacement - Seasonal Wetland 0.023 

1 

~d 2076.36 

37.1 1 

1 Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 1 n 1 n I 

Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 
Alignment - Glenn Colusa Canal 

0.029 

Alignment - Irrigation ~ c c h  

280.72 

Temporary Impacts 

Per a previous conversation with the Corps temporary impacts to cultivated rice fields are not considered 

u 

Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 
Alienment - Glenn Colusa Canal 

Glenn-Colusa Canal Bridge Replacement and Road 
Alignment - lrrigation Ditch 

Teresa Creek Bridge Replacement - Temporary Culverts 
Placed in Stream 

V 

1 Teresa Creek Bridee Re~lacement - Perennial Stream 

I 

0.006 I 0.74 

0.214 

0.040 

0.014 67.76 










